

O-20-01  
01/15/20

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING THE GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, CHAPTER 25, STREETS AND SIDEWALKS**

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Bayonne, as follows:

**Section 1.** That the Revised General Ordinances of the City of Bayonne, Chapter 25, Streets and Sidewalks, Article 25-1, Street and Sidewalk Openings, Subsection 25-1.9, Street Specifications/Road Surface is hereby amended and supplemented as follows (Additions **between asterisks and/or in bold and underlined**, deletions ~~{within brackets and/or struck through}~~):

25-1 STREET AND SIDEWALK OPENINGS

**25-1.9 Street Specifications/Road Surface.**

The contractor or permittee, upon satisfactory completion of the backfill operation, shall replace the road surface in kind or provide a minimum roadway thickness consisting of ~~{five (5)}~~ **six (6)** inches of quarry process stone, ~~{four (4)}~~ **six (6)** inches of ~~{bituminous stabilized}~~ **hot mix asphalt 19M64** base course ~~{(MIX No. 1)}~~ and ~~{one and one-half (1 1/2)}~~ **two (2)** inches of ~~{finish course of MIX No. 5}~~ **hot mix asphalt 9.5M64 surface course**, whichever is greater.